
Kiski Valley Water Pollution Control Authority 
1361 SCHOOL ROAD • LEECHBURG PA 15656 
PHONE: (724) 568-3655 FAX: (724) 568-3554 

April 21, 2011 

Mr. Timothy R. Dobrosky 
McCutcheon Enterprises, Inc. 
250 Park Road 
Apollo, PA 15613 

Dear Mr. Dobrosky: 

In response to the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection's 
request to gas drillers to cease by May 19, 2011, delivering wastewater from 
shale gas extraction to wastewater treatment facilities, you are hereby ordered to 
cease all discharges of this nature to the Kiski Valley Water Pollution Control 
Authority's treatment plant by May 19, 2011. 

If you have any questions regarding this directive, please contact me at 724-568-
3655. 

cc: Mr. Samuel Harper, PADEP 
Mr. Ronald Furlan, PADEP 
Mr. John Lovell, USEPA 




